
tilin' till the establishing of Trinity College, eleven 
years afterward*, lie conducted the Diocesan Theologi­
cal College at Cobourg.”

The Venerable Archdeacon Bethune was elevated 
to the Episcopate in 1866, and was succeeded by the 
Reverend Canon Stennet as Rector. During Canon 
Stennett’s tenure of office for twenty-three years, a new 
chancel was added to the church, the memorial tablet 
in the Chancel recording the fact that this was doin' as 
a memorial to the work of Archdeacon Bethune, the 
present organ was put in, and the Rectory was built. 
The beautiful Teredos in the chancel was given by Arch 
deacon Bethune's family in memory of their father.

A beautiful stained-glass window in the chancel 
testifies to the esteem and affection with which Canon 
Stennett was regarded by tile congregation.

The parish register gives the names of those who 
were curates in the parish, in addition to those men­
tioned before: E. II. Cole, (1. J. Everest, E. C. Bower, 
.1, W. Forster, XV. Reiner, James Roy; and in later days 
the following will be remembered for their ministra­
tions: II. A. Ben-Oliel. A. L. Reed. XV II. Bayley, T. F. 
Kuinmerhayes. Edmund Greaves. II. R. Moekridge, anil 
R. S. Tippet.

After the passing away of Canon Stennett. the Rev­
erend Albert XVarlmrton Spragge. of Newmarket, was 
appointed Rector in 1889. Canon Spragge was Rector 
for twenty-five years, and his people speak of him in 
terms of affection. During his incumbency the 
interior of the church was remodelled, the side gal­
leries were removed, the sepia re pews were replaced 
by oak seats, and new stained-glass memorial windows 
were put in. The church property was enlarged by the 
purchase of the corner lot. and the commodious Sunday 
School building was erected. A mortuary chapel was 
also limit in the cemetery.

To mark the jubilee of the opening of the present 
church, in 190!). a memorial chime of ten bells was plac­
ed in the tower.

The present Rector, the fifth in one hundred years, 
was appointed on February 1st. 1915, coming to Co- 
liourg from St. Luke's church, Peterlmro. Many beau- 
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